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TO: Board of Supervisors 
  

FROM: Department   Michael F. Brown, County Executive Officer 
 Contact Info: Jim Laponis, Deputy CEO, 568-3404 

SUBJECT:   Report on County Funding Challenges and Revenue Generation Opportunities 
Including Local Tax Measure Options  

 
 

Recommended Actions:  
Continue the subject item to the September 25, 2007 Board of Supervisors’ Agenda. 
Summary Text:  
On June 26, 2007, the Board directed the County Executive Office to report on the subject matter on 
September 4, 2007.  Because of the extensive time devoted to staffing the Emergency Operations Center 
(EOC) due to the Zaca Fire, it is recommended that the subject report be continued to September 25, 
2007.  This would allow time to complete the report and the opportunity for it to be heard by the full 
Board. 
Fiscal Analysis:  

Narrative:  There are no fiscal or facilities impacts associated with the recommendation. 
 
Staffing Impacts:  

Legal Positions: FTEs: 
-0- -0- 

 

Authored by:  Jim Laponis 

 
cc:  All Department Directors 


